#### BELLEFONTAINE CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FOR TUESDAY, APRIL 25, 2017 7:30 pm

Seconded by Hadley

CALL TO ORDER: David Henry
PLEDGE & INVOCATION: Baker First Chair
DeSomma
Hadley
Hager
Lile
Springs
Wagner Minister All Present

## SUSPENSION READING OF MINUTES: Moved by Hager, CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS: none ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mayor -The Common Pleas Court has extended their gratitude for the use of Council Chambers and are now located at the Masonic Temple. There will be the addition of an art mural on the building by Belle Printing. The art work will be done by local artists as a local youth project. The City Administration team will take their turn providing Meals on Wheels. May 8<sup>th</sup> will begin the demolition of the sidewalk in front of 600 Pizza in preparation of the outdoor seating project. The pavement will be a replica of the 1<sup>st</sup> concrete street. There will be a website update of the highlight video for the city and this is paid for, as before, through local advertisers. The plans for the Allen Woods Development Project were passed this evening at a Planning Commission meeting. The plans are available this evening and consist of twelve (12) homes and thirty-seven (37) condominiums. The next steps will be a finalized plat to the Planning Commission and then on to City Council. S/SD -Recent airport activity includes the addition of a second twin star aircraft. This addition is driven demand and both aircrafts will be put on charter certificate. In May the first field based jet will be added. Aggregate rates for electric are still in progress. Law -No report Cyber training will be offered by the Auditor of State on May 10<sup>th</sup>. Anyone interested can register Auditor on the Ohio Auditors Website. The State Auditors are continuing the audit of the city and so far so good. Attended the National Drug Abuse Conference in Atlanta last week. Police Chief -Open House will be held tomorrow from 6:00-8:00 pm for interested candidates for the police department. The current list will expire soon. The next test will be conducted on June 3rd. Roger Hager will retire on May 16th creating a vacancy. Applications can be picked up in the Mayor's office starting Thursday, May 12th. There is a refundable \$10.00 application fee. On Sunday Chief Standley was sworn in as President of the Ohio Association of Chiefs of Police in Columbus. Cops and Bobbers will be held at Camp Wilson on May 12<sup>th</sup> from 5:30-7:30. The Bike Rodeo will be held at Bellefontaine Elementary School on May 20th from 9:00 am to noon. Fire Chief -Personnel changes are discussed. **Engineer-**No report Tax Dept-Absent **Utility Dept-**Absent

1

**Economic Dev-** No report **DP&L-** No report

### **REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES:**

Rules -	Explained ordinance on the agenda		
Finance -	Explained resolution and ordinances on the agenda		
Utilities -	Explained ordinance on the agenda		
Safety -	No report		
Streets -	Explained ordinance on the agenda		
Sidewalks, Curbs & Parks – Asks about signage for the cemetery. Mr. Holycross explains that the signs are not			
yet.	Asks about tree in garage. Mr. Holycross explains that the tree has been there for a very		
long time	and this issue has yet to be addressed. Asks about derelict house and the occupants		
in the house.			
	Mr. Holycross explains that the people are in the process of vacating and being relocated.		
Audit -	No report		
in the house.	Mr. Holycross explains that the people are in the process of vacating and being relocated.		

**COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS:** Perry Linville, 304 E. Chillicothe, here with concerns of a four (4) unit apartment with no off street parking. Mr. Stolly will look into the concern. Mr. Linville would also like to see some of the architecture from the

## **INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES:**

#### 1. ORDINANCES FOR 1ST READING

R17-17 A. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAMYOR AND/OR SERVICE SAFETY DIRECTOR TO APPLY FOR FUNDING THROUGH THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 OHIO AIRPORT GRANT PROGRAM. FINANCE

Adoption -	Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V All Ayes
------------	-------------------------------------	------------

17-18 B. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF PART-TIME SEASONAL EMPLOYEES FOR SUMMER 2017 EMPLOYMENT FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT AND STREET DEPARTMENT, AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFORE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. **FINANCE** 

3RR -		Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V	All
	Ayes			
Passage -				

Adoption -

## 2. ORDINANCES FOR 2ND READING

17-14 A. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND/OR SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A JOINT APPLICATION AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF LOGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPLYING FOR COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT & PRESERVATION PROGRAM (CHIP) FUNDS FROM THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA) FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. FINANCE

2

	3RR -	- Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma Ayes		All
	Passage Adoptio	- Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V All Ayes V All Ayes	
-15	В.	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PROJECT AUG/LOG SMOOTH FY19 AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO.	AND DECLAR STREET	
	3RR - Passage Adoptio		V All Ayes	
-16	C.	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1185.15(d)(1) OF THE ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLE RULES	BELLEFONTA	INE,
	3RR - Passage Adoptio	Moved by Hager, seconded by Hadley	V All Ayes	

# 3. ORDINANCES FOR 3RD READING

17-12 A. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE FOR REQUESTS FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR SERVICES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE A WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. **UTILITIES** 

Adoption – Moved by Wagner, seconded by Springs V All Ayes

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CLERK: Received a liquor license renewal for House of Szechwan. Chief Standley

has no objections. If anyone does have an objection, please let the clerk

know.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNCIL: Mr. Wagner went on a ride along with Sgt. Marlow and Arco. He Commends the police force on their professionalism and respectfulness.

**ADJOURNMENT 8:01 pm** 

Bonnie Campbell, Clerk of Council

David Henry, President of Council

17-

17-